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Grainne Oglesby

From: Ciaran Jordan <cjordan@westmeathcoco.ie>
Sent: 09 June 2017 09:27
To: Grainne Oglesby
Subject: RE: EPA notification of Environmental Impact Statement received for IE Reg No. 

P0690-03 C & f Automotive Limited T/A Iralco

Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
We refer to the notification from you with regard to the licence review and in particular the EIS submitted on foot of 
that application for: 
 

- Name and address of applicant:          C & F Automotive Limited T/A Iralco, Collinstown, Mullingar, 
County Westmeath 

- Location of facility:                               Collinstown, Mullingar, County Westmeath 
- *Class and Nature of the Activity:       
- Relevant Inspector:                               Jennifer Cope 
- Reference No:                                        P0690-03 
 
I wish to advise that Westmeath County Council have no objection in principle to this application. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 
Ciaran Jordan  |   Senior Executive Engineer   |   Environment & Building Control 

Westmeath County Council, County Buildings, Mullingar, Co. Westmeath N91 FH4N | 044 9332177 | 044 9342330 
|  
cjordan@westmeathcoco.ie | www.westmeathcoco.ie 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Grainne Oglesby [mailto:g.oglesby@epa.ie]  
Sent: 11 May 2017 16:17 
To: Environment - Waste Management; Secretar (SEO Corporate Affairs); An Taisce; Department of Agriculture Food 
and the Marine; Department of Arts, Heritage, Regional, Rural & Gaeltach Affairs; Dept of Communications, Climate 
Action & Environment; Dept of Communications, Climate Action and Environment; Failte Ireland; Health & Safety 
Authority; Health Service Executive; Inland Fisheries Ireland; Irish Water - Section 99; Minister for Transport, Tourism 
and Sport; Teagasc; The Heritage Council 
Subject: EPA notification of Environmental Impact Statement received for IE Reg No. P0690-03 C & f Automotive 
Limited T/A Iralco 
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The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 
 
 
 
11 May 2017                                                               Reg. No. P0690-03 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam,  
 
Further to the Agency notification to you dated 21 April 2016, where you were notified that an application
for a licence review, details of which are set out below, was received by the Agency on the 19 April 2016.  
 
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
 
An Environmental Impact Statement was submitted by the applicant, on the 10 May 2017 and is
available to view on the Agency’s website www.epa.ie. 
 
The application is being processed by the Agency and you will be notified of the proposed determination in
due course.  In this regard any comments in relation to this application should be forwarded to the Agency
as soon as possible.  A copy of the application and associated correspondence are available for public
inspection on the Agency’s website www.epa.ie.  
 
Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this email. 
 
If you have no comments to make in relation to this application, there is no requirement for you to
reply to this email. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 
 
*Class/es may change 
 

********************************************************************** 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 

the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie 
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The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and 

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection 

Agency. 

  

********************************************************************** 
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